
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Tuesday, December 28, 2021
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (WHITE)

a. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of December 13, 2021

2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (PINK)

a. Water & Light Commission Minutes of December 20, 2021
b. Cross Cultural Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of November

16, 2021
c. Heron Lake Watershed District Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2021

3. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. 2022 License Renewals

2. Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit -
Worthington Area YMCA

4. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (LAVENDER)

a. Municipal Liquor Store Income Statement for the Period January 1,
2021 through November 30, 2021

5. BILLS PAYABLE (WHITE)



Worthington City Council Agenda
December 28, 2021
Page 2

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission

G. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC UTILITIES (YELLOW)

Case Item(s)

1. 2022 Utility Department Strategic Financial Plans

H. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC SAFETY (TAN)

Case Item(s)

1. Acceptance of Program Funds - Secret Santa

2. Fire Agreement - Lorain Township

3. Acceptance of Donation

I. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC WORKS (GREEN)

Case Item(s)

1. 2022 YMCA Summer Program Fees

2. Approve Design Proposals for Olson Park Trail, Pedestrian Bridge and
Sunset Parking Improvements

J. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. Approve a Resolution Accepting a Grant for the city of Worthington - Center
for Active Living

2. Bio Science Industrial Park Addition Parcel Distribution

3. COVID-19 Vaccination, Testing and Face Covering Policy

4. International Union of Operating Engineers (I.U.O.E.) Local #49, Contract

K.  CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - COMMUNITY EC./DEVELOPMENT (GRAY)



Worthington City Council Agenda
December 28, 2021
Page 3

Case Item(s)

1. Proposed Changes to Municipal Parking Lot between Park Lane and 11th

Street (Thompson Lot)

L. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Janssen
3. Council Member Ernst
4. Council Member Kielblock
5. Council Member Kolpin
6. Council Member Cummings

M. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

N. ADJOURNMENT              



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING, DECEMBER 13, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Chad Cummings, Amy Ernst, Chris Kielblock,  Alaina
Kolpin.   Excused Absence: Larry Janssen.

Staff present:  Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Hyunmyeong Goo, Assistant City Engineer;
Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director; Jeff Faragher, Assistant City Engineer; Steve Schnieder,
City Engineer; Deb Olsen, Finance Director; Matt Selof, City Planner; Mindy Eggers, City Clerk.

Others present: Emma McNamee, The Globe; Ryan McGaughey, Radio Works; Frida Ramos, Jose
Ramos, Marie Wasmund Mews, Denny & Paula Engesser, Rita Basset, Dave Dorpinghaus, Travis
Winters, Bolton & Menk, Inc., Rebecca Kurtz, Ehlers & Associates.
   
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA APPROVED WITH ADDITIONS/CHANGES

Mayor Kuhle stated Item G.9. Bio Science Industrial Park Addition Parcel Distribution would be
added to the agenda. 

A motion was made by Council Member Kolpin, seconded by Council Member Kielblock and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda as presented. 

CONSENT AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kielblock and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as presented.

• City Council Meeting Minutes of November 22, 2021
• Water & Light Commission Meeting Minutes of December 6, 2021
• Park & Recreation Advisory Board Meeting Minutes of November 30, 2021
• Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2021
• Housing & Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2021
• 2022 License Renewals
• 2022 Hangar Lease Rates - Worthington Municipal Airport
• Bills payable and totaling $3,655,773.00 be ordered paid

PUBLIC HEARING AND RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-  ADOPTING A MODIFICATION
TO THE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 5; AND
ESTABLISHING TIF DISTRICT NO. 19 IN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 5, AND
ADOPTING A TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN THEREFOR



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 2

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said city staff has had discussions with the owners of the
Cemstone property to exchange Cemstone's two parcels of land along Sherwood Street for an equal
number of acres of City-owned land in the North Industrial Park. This exchange will allow Cemstone
to expand their facilities and create a new opportunity for commercial development at the current
ready-mix operations site.

Mr. Robinson said to assist with reimbursing the City expenses incurred with the land swap, the City
has initiated the establishment of Tax Increment Financing District 1-19: Sherwood / Lake Street (the
"TIF District"). The TIF District is a redevelopment district with a maximum of 26 years of tax
increment.

He said while the City anticipates some expenses related to the Cemstone site, it is estimated the tax
increment generated on the site will exceed the expenses. Therefore, the proposed TIF District also
includes three parcels located at 106 Lake Street. By including these parcels in the TIF District,
increment generated on the Cemstone property could be used to assist with redevelopment of the
property on Lake Street.

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to open the hearing.

Rebecca Kurtz, Ehlers & Associates, provided information on establishing a tax increment financing
district (TIF).   She said the new TIF District would include five parcels of land in separate areas
which are the former ready-mix site and a former gas station located on Lake Street.

Ms. Kurtz said by establishing the TIF District it would allow for redevelopment in the areas
specified by locking in a base rate during the duration of the TIF District.  Funds for the expenses
are generated from the difference of the value of improved property and the locked base value.  She
explained that there is an estimated maximum budget of 5 million dollars over the 26-year term of
the TIF District.  The dollars can be used for redevelopment or reimbursement for demolition and
clean-up of a site.  She said that the city has until the end of June to certify the TIF District and after
that the five-year time limit begins for the city to incur costs.   

Mayor Kuhle asked if there was anyone that would like to speak for or against the modification to
the redevelopment plan.  No comments were received.  

A motion was made by Council Member Kielblock, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to close the hearing.
A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolutions:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-75



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 3

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A MODIFICATION TO THE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 5; AND ESTABLISHING TIF DISTRICT NO. 19 IN
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 5, AND ADOPTING A TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
PLAN THEREFOR

(Refer to Ordinance File for complete copy of Resolution)

PUBLIC HEARING AND RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-76 ORDERING IMPROVEMENT
AND PREPARATION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date set for a public hearing Ordering
Improvement and Preparation of Plans and Specifications.  

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to open the hearing.

Steve Schnieder, City Engineer, said this is the first of two public hearings that are required for the
Eighth Avenue reconstruction project.  Mr. Schneider introduced Travis Winters, Bolton & Menk,
who presented a scope and impacts to the project along with a schedule of the proposed assessments. 
Mr. Winters said the reconstruction project will involve complete street reconstruction, reduce sewer
inflow, infiltration and increase capacity along with increasing the water flow capacity, replacing a
deteriorating infrastructure.  It will also improve the reliability and decrease maintenance  while
improving surface drainage conditions. 

The proposed improvements will include street reconstruction, driveway aprons, curb & gutter,
storm sewer mains, catch basins and intakes as necessary for other improvements.  Water main pipes,
hydrants, valves and fittings, water and sanitary sewer services to the property lines.  Additional
private service replacement may be considered if necessary with the homeowners’ agreement. 
Concrete sidewalks will also be replaced. 

Mr. Winters said approving plans and specifications and authorizing Advertisement of Bids will take
place in February 2022; the bid opening, consideration of bids and awarding the construction
contract  in March 2022.   Construction is planned to start in April of 2022 with assessment hearings
and approving the assessments taking place in October 2022. 

He explained the estimated assessments are based on the current cost estimates, after the end of the
project, homeowners would receive notice and a hearing would happen after that allowing
homeowners to appeal.  

The estimated project cost is as follows:
Street (Concrete pavement) $942,000.00
Street (Bituminous pavement) $777,550.00



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 4

Sidewalk   $88,820.00
Storm Sewer   $15,010.00
Sanitary Sewer   $82,410.00
Watermain $429,760.00

Total Cost (Concrete)          $1,558,100.00
Total Cost (Bituminous)          $1,393,350.00

Council Member Cummings asked the life expectations of concrete versus bituminous.  Mr. Winters
said that bituminous has a 20-year life with routine overlays and concrete has a 30-year life and while
it is more expensive up front over the years comes out to the same as bituminous and sections of
concrete can be replaced easier if needed.  

The Mayor asked if there was any testimony.  Marie Wasmund-Mews said she has a rental and said
the proposed assessments would be a burden.  She said the house is very small and only charges
$325.00 per month rent.  

Denny Engesser said that he is for the project as the street needs to be redone but wondered if the
sump pumps could be run under the boulevard.  Mr. Winters said that all of the current underground 
sump pumps would be allowed.  

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to close the hearing.

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve Option 3: Surfacing will be either bituminous or concrete as
determined following receipt of the alternate bids and also approve the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-76

A RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT AND PREPARATION OF PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES #4 CONTRACT APPROVED

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said the current LELS #4 which represents non-supervisor
patrol officers, detectives and dispatchers expire on December 31, 2021.

He explained City and WPU management staff participated in one in-person negotiating session with
LELS #4 representatives and have reached a tentative agreement for a three-year contract with a



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 5

3.50% cost-of-living adjustment effective January 1, 2022, a 3.50% cost-of-living adjustment
effective January 1, 2023, a 3.50% cost-of-living adjustment effective January 1, 2024.

The additional changes to the proposed agreement include the following:

!  Adjusting longevity payments to the following:
• $0.20 per hour after five years of continuous service from the current $0.14 per hour,
• $0.30 per hour after ten years of continuous service from the current $0.23 per hour,
• $0.40 per hour after fifteen years of continuous service from the current $0.32 per

hour,
• $0.50 per hour after twenty years of continuous service from the current $0.40 per

hour,
• $0.60 per hour after twenty-five years of continuous service from the current $0.49

per hour.
! Allow employees to accumulate up to sixty (60) hours of compensatory time from the current

forty (40) hours,
! Allow employees providing training to receive one hour of compensatory time or one hour

of straight time pay for each shift in which they are training a new employee, 
! Adjust clothing and clothing maintenance allowance for non-uniformed officers from $0.37

per hour to $0.38 per hour, and
! Adjust fitness membership reimbursement from $350.00 per year to $400.00 per year.

Mr. Robinson said the terms of the agreement have been presented to the Compensation Committee,
comprising two City Council members and two Water & Light Commissioners, and the committees
recommend approval of the proposed terms.  He also noted that in past practice, non-aligned
employees of the City and WPU subject to the Compensation Administration Guidelines receive the
same cost-of-living adjustment. 

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kielblock and
unanimously carried to approve the terms of the 2022 - 2024 LELS #4 union agreement and also
include the non-aligned employees of the City and WPU to receive the same cost-of-living
adjustment.  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-77ADOPTED TO ACCEPT THE REDISTRIBUTION OF
UNREQUESTED CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND ESTABLISHED
UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT

Mr. Robinson said Congress adopted the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) in March 2021. ARPA
funds are intended to provide support to state, local, and tribal governments in responding to the
impact of COVID-19 and their efforts to contain it in their communities, residents and governments. 
The City of Worthington received $693,048.58 in ARPA funds on July 27, 2021. This amount
represented the first half of the total amount that will be received by the City.  



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 6

The remaining funds will be distributed approximately twelve months from the initial disbursement.

The City received an additional ARPA distribution of $22,695.43 that remained from unrequested
funds that were allocated to Minnesota non-entitlement units of local government.

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-77       

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE REDISTRIBUTION OF UNREQUESTED CORONAVIRUS
LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND ESTABLISHED UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE
PLAN ACT

(Refer to Ordinance File for the complete copy of resolution)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-78 ADOPTED APPROVING THE 2021 TAX LEVIES
COLLECTIBLE IN 2022, AND THE WORTHINGTON HOUSING AND
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 2021 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2021

Mr. Robinson said on September 13, 2021, Council approved a proposed property tax levy of
$5,915,331 for 2021 (a 17.08% increase over 2021).  He said it is staff's recommendation to approve
the final levy in the amount of $5,681,145 (a 12.44% increase over 2021).  He explained the levy
includes a General Purpose Tax Levy of $4,530,712 and Special Tax Levies of $1,150,544. The
Special Tax Levy includes Economic Development Tax abatements of $51,000. 

Mr. Robinson stated the City Council would take public comment at this time on the proposed levies.
No comments were received. 

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolutions:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-78

RESOLUTION APPROVING 2021 TAX LEVIES COLLECTIBLE IN 2022

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

***************

WORTHINGTON HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 7

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2021 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2022

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Worthington and the Housing and Redevelopment

Authority of the City of Worthington, County of Nobles, State of Minnesota, that the following sum
of money be levied for the current year, collectible in 2021, upon the taxable property in said City
of Worthington, Minnesota for the following Purposes:

SPECIAL TAX LEVY CERTIFIED LEVY
2021/2022

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY TAX LEVY
(Minnesota Statute 469-033, subdivision 6)

Special Tax for Operations $145,000.00

NET CERTIFIED LEVY $145,000.00

***************
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-79 APPROVING THE 2022 CITY OF WORTHINGTON FUND
BUDGETS

Staff presented the proposed separate City Fund Budgets for Council approval.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution approving the 2022 City of Worthington Fund
Budgets:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-79

A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE 2022 FUND BUDGETS FOR THE CITY OF
WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

APPROVED BURNING APPLICATION - MINNESOTA WEST COMMUNITY &
TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Mr. Robinson said an application for a Burning Permit was submitted by Minnesota West
Community and Technical College that would allow them to complete a maintenance burn on the
pollinator plot on the Worthington Campus, at the corner of West Lake Avenue and Sundown Drive. 

The date and time of the burn is subject to wind and weather factors along with coordinating with
the Fire Department.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 8

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to approve the Burn permit for the Minnesota West Community & Technical
College.

THIRD READING AND ORDINANCE NO. 1177 TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY
CODE OF WORTHINGTON, NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE
PROPERTY FROM “T-Z” (TRANSITION ZONE) TO “PUD 7" (PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT)

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date
set for the third reading of a proposed ordinance to Amend Title XV of the City Code of
Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, to Rezone Property from “T-Z’ (Transition Zone) to “PUD
7" (Planned Unit Development).

A complete copy of the ordinance was provided in the November 8, 2021 council agenda.   

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to give a third reading and subsequently adopt the proposed ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1177

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY CODE OF WORTHINGTON,
NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM “T-Z” (TRANSITION
ZONE) TO “PUD 7" (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT)
(Refer to Ordinance File for the complete copy of ordinance)

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-12-80 ADOPTED DESIGNATING POLLING PLACES FOR
ELECTION PRECINCTS WITHIN THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON 

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, stated the Minnesota Statute requires that the City Council
designate polling places for each precinct.  The polling places for the primary election and the 2022
general election will be as follows:

Ward 1 - Precinct 1 - Lakeside Church (First Baptist Church) - 1000 Linda Lane
Ward 1 - Precinct 2 - Lakeside Church (First Baptist Church) - 1000 Linda Lane
Ward 1 - Precinct 3 - Lakeside Church (First Baptist Church) - 1000 Linda Lane
Ward 1 - Precinct 4 - American Reformed Church - 1720 N. Burlington
Ward 1 - Precinct 5 - American Reformed Church - 1720 N. Burlington

Ward 2 - Precinct 1 - YMCA - 1501 Collegeway
Ward 2 - Precinct 2 - Nobles County Public Works - 960 Diagonal Road
Ward 2 - Precinct 3 - Nobles County Public Works - 960 Diagonal Road
Ward 2 - Precinct 4 - Solid Rock Church - 1730 Diagonal Road
Ward 2 - Precinct 5 - Solid Rock Church - 1730 Diagonal Road

The motion was made by Council Member Kielblock,  seconded by Council Member Cummings and



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 9

unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution designating Polling Places for Election
precincts within the City of Worthington.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12-80

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING POLLING PLACES FOR ELECTION PRECINCTS WITHIN
THE CITY OF WORTHINGTON

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

BIO SCIENCE INDUSTRIAL PARK ADDITION PARCEL DISTRIBUTION APPROVED

Mr. Robinson said Prairie Holdings Group, LLC (PHG) acquired Lots 1-8, Block 3 in the Bio
Science Industrial Park from the City in February 2014 for $359,999.00 on a contract for deed
agreement, amortized over twenty years at five percent (5.0%) interest. The agreement stipulated that
monthly payments were forgiven as long as PHG complied with terms of the development
agreement. The balance remaining on the contract for deed as of November 25, 2021 is $262,045.91.

Prairie Holdings Group then acquired approximately 4.36 acres along the north boundary of Lots 1-8
in Block 3 in November 2014 for a lump sum of $43,501.00.

They then acquired a portion of Outlot A in the Bio Science Industrial Park in November 2015 for
a lump sum of $14,636.10. This area is generally restricted by storm water retention and utility
easements.

The ownership of Prairie Holdings Group has requested that the parcels noted above be re-platted
and transfer Lot 1 of Block 1 to Southwest Real Estate, LLC; Lot 2 of Block 1 to BCRS Real Estate,
LLC; Lot 3 of Block 1 to the City of Worthington. 
Mr. Robinson presented these options by a color coded map for Council to see.  

He said that council is requested to consider the following:
• Terminate the existing loan agreement and contract for deed, 
• Southwest Real Estate, LLC (PHG Real Estate, LLC) shall convey to the City of 
Worthington Lots 1-8 of Block 3 and those parts described herein,  
• Southwest Real Estate, LLC (PHG Real Estate, LLC) shall convey to the City of 
Worthington the portion of the north boundary of the original lots 7 and 8 of Block 3 that are
adjacent to the newly platted Lot 3 of Block 1 via warranty deed for the p r i c e  o f
$20,314.97, 
• Enter into a new loan agreement and contract for deed with Southwest Real Estate, LLC
for Lot 1 of Block 1 of the Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition for the
purchase price of $123,772.68 amortized over 12 years and 4 months at five percent (5.0%)
interest. The City agrees to forgive each payment due under the contract for deed on a
monthly basis so long as Southwest Real Estate, LLC abides by the terms of the loan and
contract for deed agreements, and 



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 10

• Enter into a new loan agreement and contract for deed with BCRS Real Estate, LLC for Lot
2 of Block 1 of the Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition for the purchase price
of $62,675.85 amortized over 12 years and 4 months at five percent (5.0%) interest. The City
agrees to forgive each payment due under the contract for deed on a monthly basis so long
as BCRS Real Estate, LLC abides by the terms of the loan and contract for deed agreements. 

Mr. Robinson said any of these actions should be contingent on approval by the City Attorney. 

Council Member Cummings asked why action had to be taken tonight since the City Attorney has
not had a chance to look at it.  Mr. Robinson said that the City has been working on this project with
them for a year and a half.  

Dave Dorpinghaus, Prairie Holdings, said it wouldn’t have to be done tonight but they would like
it done before the end of the year as they still need to obtain parcel numbers.  
            
Council Member Cummings said that approving it tonight on a contingency of the City Attorney’s
decision doesn’t make any sense considering there is no urgency.  He said that he would like the City
Attorney to review and then move forward.  Council Members concurred.

RESOLUTION NO.’S 2021-12-81, 2021-12-82, 2021-12-83, 2022-12-84, 2021-12-5, 2021-12- 
86 ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director, said the Park and Recreation Advisory Committee has
received request from six parties to place benches in City parks and along the bike trails. The
requests are as follows: 

! Tom LeBon to place a bench in Cherry Point Park in memory of Tom Tracy.
! Jane Hanson Lowe to place a bench along the trail in Sailboard Beach, in recognition of the

Hanson Girls.
! Fiola Family, to place a bench at the Chautauqua Park Bandshell, in memory of Janice Fiola.
! Sharon Johnson, to place a bench at the Chautauqua Park Bandshell, in memory of Jeff

Johnson.
! Bourassa Children, to place a bench across from 506 West Lake Ave., in honor of Ron and

Pat Bourassa.
! Dan Van Ede, to place a bench at the Chautauqua Park Bandshell, in memory of John and

Milli Van Ede

The donations meet all the requirements as set forth in the Park Donation policy adopted by City
Council. The Park and Recreation Advisory Board recommends the City Council accept the
donations by adopting the resolutions:

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolutions:



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 11

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-81

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-82

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-83

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-84

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-85

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12-86

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

APPROVED YMCA 2022 SUMMER YOUTH RECREATION PROGRAMS AGREEMENT

Mr. Wietzema said the City of Worthington contracts with the Worthington Area YMCA to promote,
manage and operate the City's summer youth recreation programs for its residents. The Park
Advisory Board has met and approved the 2022 agreement.

The fee for the management agreement paid by the City to the YMCA for 2022 is $58,400.00, a
5.02% increase over 2021, which will be paid in twelve monthly installments.

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the YMCA 2022 Summer Youth Recreation Programs Agreement.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 12

APPROVED 2022 YMCA SUMMER PROGRAM FEES

Mr. Wietzema said the Park and Recreation Advisory Board met on November 30th and reviewed
and endorsed the proposed 2022 YMCA summer program fees. The programs include the YMCA's
Fun and Adventure Day Camp and Summer Sports Programs.

Mr. Wietzema explained the YMCA is proposing a 5% increase to the 2021 Day Camp fees and a
zero increase to the Summer Sports Programs fees.  He noted the increase in the day camp fees is
because they need to hire a Day Camp Coordinator and due to insurance regulations the ratios need
to be decreased. 

Mayor Kuhle asked why some of the programs had a member and nonmember fee.  Mr. Wietzema
said that Meredith Daley had planned to be in attendance but something had come up so he will
coordinate with her to come to the next Council meeting to go over it more in detail before Council
approves it. 

APPROVED 2022 PARK USER FEES AND CAMPGROUND RATES

Mr. Wietzema said the Park and Recreation Advisory Board has reviewed and proposed that there
are no changes to the 2022 Olson Park Campground Fees.  He explained there would be a few  minor
changes to the 2022 Park User fees as shown below:

10th Street Plaza from $50.00 to $150.00 and a $100.00 damage deposit
Centennial Shelter from $50.00 to $75.00 and a $75.00 damage deposit
Slater Shelter from $30.00 to $50.00 and a $75.00 damage deposit

Mr. Wietzema noted that the changes above are for the new 10th Street Plaza and the updated
renovated parks.  The damage deposit of $75.00 was increased from $40.00 because the lower
amount does not cover staff costs if something were to happen.  

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to approve the 2022 Park User Fees and Campground Rates. 

APPROVED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT - 1521 OXFORD STREET

Matt Selof, City Planner, said the Light of the World Church has applied for a conditional use permit
to operate a church in the existing building located at 1521 Oxford Street. Pursuant to Minnesota
Statute §462.3595 and as outlined in Worthington City Code Chapter 155, Appendix E, the City
requires that Churches, temples, and other places of worship require a conditional use permit in the
‘B-3’ – General Business District, the zoning designation of the subject property. The legal
description of the subject property under consideration is as follows:

The west 69.5` of lot 4 and the east 36` of lot 5, block 1, North Worthington, City of



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, December 13, 2021
Page 13

Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota.

The Planning Commission met on December 7th, 2021 and voted unanimously to recommend
approval of the requested conditional use permit subject to the following conditions:

1. Meeting space be limited to the southwest portion of the building commonly known as
1521 Oxford Street.
2. The property maintain compliance with all applicable local, State, and Federal standards
and regulations.

Mr. Selof explained that this conditional use permit is a little different compared to others as there
are three different rentals on the property and each has their own address.  He said if the church
would relocate the permit would stay with the property.  There is a 20-seat capacity and currently
there are six members of the church.  

Frida Ramos, Light of the World Church, said that right now they are a very small congregation but
would like to grow and eventually buy a property.  Ms. Ramos said the current location has two
bathrooms and is also wheelchair accessible which meets their current needs. 

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carries to approve the conditional use permit at 1521 Oxford Street.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle - No report.
2. Council Member Janssen - No report. 
3. Council Member Ernst - No report.
4. Council Member Kielblock - No report.
5. Council Member Kolpin - No report. 
6. Council Member Cummings - No report.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Mr. Robinson had no report. 

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m.  

Mindy L. Eggers. MCMC
City Clerk 



UNAPPROVED 
 

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 20, 2021 

 
The regular meeting of the Water and Light Commission was called to order in the Worthington 
Public Utilities Conference Room at 3:00 P.M. by President Debra Weg with the following 
members present:   Kathy Hayenga, Chad Nixon and Amy Ernst.   Absent was Randy Thompson 
(excused). 
 
Staff members present were Scott Hain, General Manager; Patrick Demuth, Electric 
Superintendent; Vida Iten, Customer Service Supervisor; Deb Scheidt, Secretary to the 
Commission 
 
Others present:  None 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/CLOSURE 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hayenga, seconded by Commissioner Ernst and 
unanimously carried to close the agenda as presented. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Ernst, seconded by Commissioner Nixon and unanimously 
carried to approve the consent agenda as follows: 
 

• Water and Light Commission minutes of the regular meeting held on December 6, 2021 
• Staff reports for November 2021 
• Utility bills payable totaling $1,254,867.27 for December 10 and December 17, 2021 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SALES REPORTS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hayenga, seconded by Commissioner Nixon and 
unanimously carried to accept the financial statements and sales reports for November 2021. 
 
DISCUSSION ON MIGRATION TO MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES (MRES) 
COORDINATED PROGRAMS 
 
Scott Hain, General Manager, Patrick Demuth, Electric Superintendent, and Vida Iten, Customer 
Service Supervisor, had a discussion with the Commission on the potential migration to the 
Missouri River Energy Services (MRES) coordinated programs currently being offered to member 
communities.  The four programs include load management, advanced metering infrastructure 
(AMI), customer information and billing systems (CIS) and meter data management (MDM). 
 

PINK



Water and Light Commission Minutes 
December 20, 2021 
Page 2 
 
Mr. Hain reported that in developing these programs, MRES has gone through an extensive vendor 
selection process, many times including the use of focus groups consisting of individuals from 
member communities (Patrick Demuth and Vida Iten were included in some of the focus groups).  
Through this process, MRES solicited and received proposals from vendors, performed an 
extensive evaluation process and negotiated group pricing. 
 
Worthington Public Utilities’ (WPU) existing load management, AMI and CIS systems were 
implemented prior to the MRES coordinated programs being offered.  As our existing systems age 
and require upgrades and possible replacement, it is staff’s opinion that there would be significant 
advantages to migrating to these MRES coordinated programs.  As a result, utility staff requested 
and received a quotation from Eaton for the load management and AMI programs.  Eaton’s 
estimated cost was just over $2.2 million which included all the program amenities (excluding 
installation).   Tyler Technologies submitted an estimated cost of $94,423 (hosted on site) for the 
CIS systems with an annual recurring fee of $13,488.  Tyler also submitted an estimated cost of 
$71,850 (cloud based) for the CIS systems with an annual recurring fee of $27,720.  WPU is 
currently participating in the MRES coordinated MDM program. 
 
After a lengthy discussion, it was the consensus of the Commission that utility staff continue to 
move forward with the migration to the load management, AMI and CIS systems coordinated 
programs currently being offered by MRES. 
 
COMMISSION COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
There were no Commission committee reports. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
Scott Hain, General Manager, reported that he attended a final hearing on December 20, 2021, at 
the Worthington Event Center to hear and consider the Viewer’s Report for the redetermination of 
benefits and damages for Nobles County Ditch 12.  Mr. Hain reported that he and Steve Schneider, 
Acting City Engineer, had raised a number of issues regarding the initial Viewer’s Report and that 
the Nobles County Board took action at the final hearing to continue the hearing until those issues 
had been addressed. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Nixon, seconded by Commissioner Hayenga and 
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:22 P.M.  President Weg declared the meeting 
adjourned. 
 
 
 
Deb A. Scheidt 
Secretary to the Commission 

PINK



CROSS CULTURAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes

7:00 p.m. – Tuesday, November 16, 2021
City Hall Council Chambers

Zoom link needed

In attendance: City Administrator Steve Robinson, Council member Ernst, Andrea Duarte, Tah So Collah,
Abrera, Scott Barber, McNay, and Cheniqua

Other guests present (non-voting): Zawdee, Lizbeth, Angie,and Edgar

A. Call to Order  - 7:01pm

B. Agenda – Additions/Changes and Closure

Motion to approve agenda by Council member Ernst – 2nd by Pastor Scott – motion was approved

C. Approval of Minutes (October Meeting)

Motion to approve meeting minutes by Pastor Scott, 2nd by Abrera – motion was approved

D. City Council Updates – Amy and Steve

Steve, Council member Ernst brought up an email received from Mayor Kuhle about CCAC maybe in
partnership with Community Education on implementing a “Leadership Class “ to educate our citizens on
1. City issues and departments 2. County issues and departments 3. School District issues and department.
the CCAC started the discussion and found that CCAC could assist with helping do the community
outreach but most likely wouldn’t be the one’s orchestrating that partnership.

New hires are starting at the City. The City of Worthington is looking for new activities to do with parents
and older adults. The Assistant Engineer is leaving soon and will be replaced, and the department is
turning around.

Steve let the CCAC know that the Field House updates will be communicated through the different
channels of social media giving updates to the community to get the message out.

City of Worthington Movie Theater projected for December 2021.

E. CCAC Member Updates

F. Celebrations Around the World

Tah So notified the CCAC that this has been cancelled.

PINK



G. City Director of Community Engagement & Communications Position

Overall, we had several community members in attendance to consider the CCAC. Had a robust
community dialogue regarding the business, community, student, and neighborhood needs.

H. Open Seat
a. Introduction of Special Guests (Prospective Nominees)?
b. Q&A with special guests
c. Recommendations from special guests

I. Adjournment
McNay motioned for the adjournment, Cheniqua 2nd the motion - motion passed and meeting was
adjourned at 8:30pm

PINK



Minutes of the October 8, 2021 Special Meeting of the HLWD  
 
President Rasche called the meeting to order at 8:05 AM. 
 
Present included Wayne Rasche, Mark Bartosh, Cory Reith, Jason Freking, and Randy Lubben – Board. 
Virtual: Kelly Rasche -  Jackson County, Jacob Rischmiller – ISG, Dave Macek and Mike Rossow – 
landowners. 
 
Motion to approve the agenda by Lubben, seconded by Freking. Passed unanimously.  
 
Branch G Ditch 
Mike Rossow talked about what went wrong at the beginning of the project with how the dirt was 
cleared in the beginning.  
 
There is 3 to 6 inches of black dirt available to finish filling in the abandon tile line on Branch G while ISG 
planned on there being 1 foot of black dirt. The landowner would like one and a half feet of black dirt on 
the abandon tile ditch. ISG recommended one and a half feet of black dirt for the project.  
 
Mike Rossow discussed what went wrong at the beginning of the project with how the dirt was cleared 
to fill in the tile ditch.  
 
Jacob Rischmiller discussed the design of the project and how the dirt work was supposed to be done. 
The contractor did the dirt work according to the design. Mike Rossow discussed what has been 
happening since the project started and the problems that have been encountered along the way.  
 
Wayne Rasche presented some ideas of a compromise and was wondering what Mike would like to see 
done to fix the problem. Dave Macek discussed what he has seen for quality of dirt work on the project 
so far. Mike Rossow told the Board about some of the problems he has seen with the contractor while 
ISG was offsite. The Board was informed what the lay of the land was before the project started. The 
Board tried to come to a compromise on making the project right with everyone.  
 
Jacob Rischmiller was asked to talk to the contractor about what some of the options are to fix the 
problem before the October 20 meeting.  The Board talked about having ISG on site while the contractor 
was fixing problems on the Rossow property. There was a discussion about who has authority over the 
contractor while they are on site. ISG does not have authority to tell the contractor what to do on site 
because of insurance issues. The board talked about some of the things that happened at the very 
beginning of the project to get us to the point we are at today. Some of the problems that have been 
encountered are that the contractor was not keeping the black dirt separate of the clay and that sand 
and rocks were getting mixed in with the black dirt.   
 
Motion by Bartosh to table the change order, seconded by Freking. Passed unanimously.  
 
There is a completion date deadline of March 31, 2022 for this project. There is a $1200/day fine for 
being late on finishing the project. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:25 AM 
 
Secretary Cory Reith 

PINK



LAVENDER



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEM

1. 2022 LICENSE RENEWALS

The following 2022 License Renewal Applications have been received and are submitted for
Council approval:

On-Sale Beer
 

El Taco Restaurant - 418 Tenth Street

Off-Sale Beer

Tienda Tacana #2 - 228 Tenth Street

Pawn License

Pawn-It - 1730 Oxford Street

All the required paperwork, fees, and insurance certificates listing the City of Worthington
as additional insured have been received.

Council action is requested on the additional 2022 License renewal applications.

2. APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING PERMIT - 
WORTHINGTON AREA YMCA

The Worthington Area YMCA,  has submitted an Application for Exemption from Lawful
Gambling as follows:

Organization: Worthington Area YMCA
CEO: Meredith Daley
Type of Event: Raffle
Date & Location of Event: March 11, 2022

Worthington Event Center



Administrative Services Memo
December 28, 2021
Page 2

1447 Prairie Drive

The application (included as Exhibit 1) must be approved by the local governing body prior 
to being sent to the State for approval.

Council action is requested on the Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling for the 
Worthington Area YMCA.

CASE ITEMS

1. APPROVE A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FOR THE CITY OF
WORTHINGTON - CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING

The City of Worthington - Center for Active Living has received a grant for $142,218 from
the Minnesota River Area Agency on Aging.  The grant period will run from January 1, 2022
to December 31, 2022.  It will cover education and technology training with the purchase of
laptops, Ipads and a partnership with a MN West instructor.   A small portion will be used
for health promotion with the grant covering instructor fees. The grant will allow us to
purchase bicycles, bike helmets, kayaks, paddles, lifejackets, a raised garden bed and
supplies, a smart board, projector, software and several printers/scanners, and copiers to
name a few things. Radio and newspaper advertising will also be included.  We will also be
able to offer sessions on healthy living with a dietician, history of music with an instructor,
along with some translation services. We are excited to offer our active older adult
population these amenities to truly live “The Good Life”.

Copies of the Grant Agreement (Exhibit 2) and the accompanying Resolution (Exhibit 3)
are included in your packet.

Council action is requested to pass the Resolution for the Grant Agreement for the Center
for Active Living.

2. BIO SCIENCE INDUSTRIAL PARK ADDITION PARCEL DISTRIBUTION

Prairie Holdings Group, LLC (PHG) acquired Lots 1-8, Block 3 in the Bio Science Industrial
Park from The City in February 2014 for $359,999.00 in a contract for deed agreement,
amortized over twenty years at five percent (5.0%) interest.  The agreement stipulated that
monthly payments were forgiven as long as PHG complied with terms of the development
agreement.  The balance remaining on the contract for deed as of November 25, 2021 is
$262,045.91



Administrative Services Memo
December 28, 2021
Page 3

PHG acquired approximately 4.36 acres along the north boundary of Lots 1-8 in Block 3 in
November 2014 for a lump sum of $43,501.00

PHG acquired a portion of Outlot A in the Bio Science Industrial Park in November 2015
for a lump sum of $14,636.10.  This area is generally restricted by storm water retention and
utility easements.

Ownership of PHG have requested that the parcels noted above be re-platted and transfer Lot
1 of Block 1 to Southwest Real Estate, LLC; Lot 2 of Block 1 to BCRS Real Estate, LLC;
Lot 3 of Block 1 to the City of Worthington.  

Council is requested to consider the following:

! Terminate the existing loan agreement and contract for deed, Exhibit 4,
! Southwest Real Estate, LLC (PHG Real Estate, LLC) shall convey to the City of

Worthington Lots 1-8 of Block 3 and those parts described herein, Exhibit 5,
! Southwest Real Estate, LLC (PHG Real Estate, LLC) shall convey to the City of

Worthington the portion of the north boundary of the original lots 7 and 8 of Block
3 that are adjacent to the newly platted Lot 3 of Block 1 via warranty deed for the
price of $20,314.97, Exhibit 6,

! Enter into a new loan agreement and contract for deed with Southwest Real Estate,
LLC for Lot 1 of Block 1 of the Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition
for the purchase price of $123,772.68 amortized over 12 years and 4 months at five
percent (5.0%) interest.  The City agrees to forgive each payment due under the
contract for deed on a monthly basis so long as Southwest Real Estate, LLC abides
by the terms of the loan and contract for deed agreements, Exhibit 7, and

! Enter into a new loan agreement and contract for deed with BCRS Real Estate, LLC
for Lot 2 of Block 1 of the Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition for the
purchase price of $62,675.85 amortized over 12 years and 4 months at five percent
(5.0%) interest.  The City agrees to forgive each payment due under the contract for
deed on a monthly basis so long as BCRS Real Estate, LLC abides by the terms of
the loan and contract for deed agreements, Exhibit 8.

Council action is requested contingent of approval by the City Attorney.

3. COVID-19 VACCINATION, TESTING AND FACE COVERING POLICY

The OSHA COVID-19 Emergency Temporary Standard (ETS) on vaccination and testing
requires employers with 100 or more employees to establish, implement, and enforce a
written policy allowing any employee to either choose to be fully vaccinated against COVID-
19 or provide proof of regular testing for COVID-19 and wear a facemask in lieu of
vaccination.  We have been advised that Minnesota OSHA is preparing to adopt the ETS as



Administrative Services Memo
December 28, 2021
Page 4

soon as January 3, 2022, pending judicial determination by the U.S. Supreme Court.

Staff has prepared the policy included as Exhibit 9.  Council should consider establishing
a policy regarding payment or reimbursement for testing for employees that choose to not get
vaccinated for personal, religious or medical reasons.  

Council action is requested to adopt the COVID-19 Vaccination, Testing and Face Covering
Policy and give direction regarding costs associated with testing of individual employees.

4. INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS (I.U.O.E.) LOCAL #49,
CONTRACT

The current contract with I.U.O.E. Local #49, which represents non-salaried employees in
the Water, Wastewater, Public Works departments and the Engineering Technicians expires
on December 31, 2021.  

City and WPU administrative staff participated in three in-person negotiating sessions with
I.U.O.E. representatives and have reached a tentative agreement for a three-year contract
with a 3.50% cost-of-living adjustment effective January 1, 2022, a 3.50% cost-of-living
adjustment effective January 1, 2023, a 3.50% cost-of-living adjustment effective January
1, 2024.  

The only other change to the current agreement with IUOE Local 49 is an adjustment in
Stand-By Duty compensation.  Employees on stand-by duty currently receive 10-1/2 hours
of pay at the regular rate for each week that they are assigned to such duty.  The proposed
agreement increases stand-by compensation to 14 hours of pay at their regular rate for each
week assigned to stand-by duty.  This change affects only those employees subject to
stand-by duty in the Water and Waste Water Departments.  

Union membership met on December 22, 2021 and voted to approve the agreement. 

The terms of the agreement have been presented to the Compensation Committee,
comprised of two City Council members and two Water & Light Commissioners; the
committee recommends approval of the proposed terms.  A strike-through version of the
agreement is included as Exhibit 10.

Council is requested to approve the terms of the 2022 - 2024 agreements with IUOE #49
contingent upon approval by the Water and Light Commission.



Exhibit 1



Exhibit 1



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 7



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



Exhibit 8



 

1 

 
 
Purpose: 
Vaccination is reported to be a tool to reduce the presence and severity of COVID-19 cases in the 
workplace, in communities, and in the nation as a whole. The City of Worthington (City) and 
Worthington Public Utilities (WPU) encourages all employees to consider receiving a COVID-19 
vaccination to protect themselves and other employees. However, should an employee choose not to be 
vaccinated, this policy’s sections on testing and face coverings will apply. This policy complies with 
OSHA’s Emergency Temporary Standard on Vaccination and Testing (29 CFR 1910.501). 
 
Scope: 
This COVID-19 Policy on vaccination, testing, and face covering use applies to all employees of City and 
WPU, except for employees who do not report to a workplace where other individuals (such as coworkers 
or customers) are present; employees while working from home; and employees who work exclusively 
outdoors  
 
All employees are encouraged to be fully vaccinated. Employees are considered fully vaccinated two 
weeks after completing primary vaccination with a COVID-19 vaccine with, if applicable, at least the 
minimum recommended interval between doses. For example, this includes two weeks after a second 
dose in a two-dose series, such as the Pfizer or Moderna vaccines, two weeks after a single-dose vaccine, 
such as Johnson & Johnson’s vaccine, or two weeks after the second dose of any combination of two 
doses of different COVID-19 vaccines as part of one primary vaccination series. Employees who are not 
fully vaccinated will be required to provide proof of weekly COVID-19 testing and wear a face covering 
at the workplace except when in an enclosed office with no one else present.  
 
Some employees may be required to have or obtain a COVID-19 vaccination as a term and condition of 
employment at City or WPU, due to their specific job duties. Employees subject to mandatory vaccination 
requirements should follow all relevant vaccination procedures in this policy and are not given the choice 
to choose testing and face covering use in lieu of vaccination. City and WPU have not designated any 
employees that are required to be vaccinated.   
 
All employees are required to report their vaccination status and, if vaccinated, provide proof of 
vaccination. Employees must provide truthful and accurate information about their COVID-19 
vaccination status, and, if not fully vaccinated, their testing results. Employees not in compliance with 
this policy will be subject to discipline up to and including termination. 
 
Employees may request an exception from vaccination requirements (if applicable) if the vaccine is 
medically contraindicated for them or medical necessity requires a delay in vaccination. Employees also 
may be legally entitled to a reasonable accommodation if they cannot be vaccinated and/or wear a face 
covering (as otherwise required by this policy) because of a disability, or if the provisions in this policy 
for vaccination, and/or testing for COVID-19, and/or wearing a face covering conflict with a sincerely 
held religious belief, practice, or observance. Requests for exceptions and reasonable accommodations 
must be initiated by submitting a written request to Administration.  All such requests will be handled in 
accordance with applicable laws and regulations.   
 
 
 

City of Worthington/Worthington Public Utilities Vaccination, Testing, and 
Face Covering Policy 

Exhibit 9



 

2 

Procedures: 
 
Overview and General Information 

Vaccination 

Any City or WPU employee that chooses to or is required to be vaccinated against COVID-19 must be 
fully vaccinated no later than January 3, 2022 or such later date as determined by Minnesota OSHA.  Any 
employee not fully vaccinated by this date will be subject to the regular testing and face covering 
requirements of the policy.  

To be fully vaccinated by January 3, 2022 or such later date determined Minnesota OSHA, an employee 
must obtain doses in accordance with paragraph 2 in above “Scope” section of this policy.  

Employees will be considered fully vaccinated two weeks after receiving the requisite number of doses 
of a COVID-19 vaccine as stated above. An employee will be considered partially vaccinated if they 
have received only one dose of a two-dose vaccine.   

Testing and Face Coverings 

All employees who are not fully vaccinated as of January 3, 2022 will be required to undergo regular 
COVID-19 testing and wear a face covering when in the workplace. Policies and procedures for testing 
and face coverings are described in the relevant sections of this policy.  

Vaccination Status and Acceptable Forms of Proof of Vaccination 

Vaccinated Employees 

All vaccinated employees are required to provide proof of COVID-19 vaccination, regardless of where 
they received vaccination. Proof of vaccination status can be submitted to administration of HR offices.  

Acceptable proof of vaccination status is:    

1. The record of immunization from a health care provider or pharmacy;  
2. A copy of the COVID-19 Vaccination Record Card;  
3. A copy of medical records documenting the vaccination; 
4. A copy of immunization records from a public health, state, or tribal immunization information 

system; or  
5. A copy of any other official documentation that contains the type of vaccine administered, date(s) 

of administration, and the name of the health care professional(s) or clinic site(s) administering 
the vaccine(s).  

Proof of vaccination generally should include the employee’s name, the type of vaccine administered, the 
date(s) of administration, and the name of the health care professional(s) or clinic site(s) that administered 
the vaccine. In some cases, state immunization records may not include one or more of these data fields, 
such as clinic site; in those circumstances, City and WPU will still accept the state immunization record 
as acceptable proof of vaccination. 

If an employee is unable to produce one of these acceptable forms of proof of vaccination, despite 
attempts to do so (e.g., by trying to contact the vaccine administrator or state health department), the 
employee can provide a signed and dated statement attesting to their vaccination status (fully vaccinated 
or partially vaccinated); attesting that they have lost and are otherwise unable to produce one of the other 
forms of acceptable proof; and including the following language:  

Exhibit 9



 

3 

“I declare (or certify, verify, or state) that this statement about my vaccination 
status is true and accurate.  I understand that knowingly providing false 
information regarding my vaccination status on this form may subject me to 
criminal penalties.”   

An employee who attests to their vaccination status in this way should to the best of their recollection, 
include in their attestation the type of vaccine administered, the date(s) of administration, and the name of 
the health care professional(s) or clinic site(s) administering the vaccine.    

All Employees 

All employees, both vaccinated and unvaccinated, must inform City or WPU of their vaccination status. 
The following table outlines the requirements for submitting vaccination status documentation.  

 

Supporting COVID-19 Vaccination 

An employee may take up to four hours of duty time per dose to travel to the vaccination site, receive a 
vaccination, and return to work.  This would mean a maximum of eight hours of duty time for employees 
receiving two doses.  If an employee spends less time getting the vaccine, only the necessary amount of 
duty time will be granted.  Employees who take longer than four hours to get the vaccine must notify their 
supervisor the reason for the additional time (e.g., they may need to travel long distances to get the 
vaccine). Any additional time requested will be granted, if reasonable, but will not be paid; in that 
situation, the employee can elect to use accrued leave, e.g., sick leave, to cover the additional time. If an 
employee is vaccinated outside of their approved duty time they will not be compensated. 

Employees may utilize up to two workdays of sick leave immediately following each dose if they have 
side effects from the COVID-19 vaccination that prevent them from working. Employees who have no 
sick leave will be granted up to two days of additional sick leave immediately following each dose if 
necessary.  

The following procedures apply for requesting and granting duty time to obtain the COVID-19 vaccine or 
sick leave to recover from side effects: 

Vaccination Status Instructions Deadline(s) 
Employees who are fully 
vaccinated. 

Submit proof of vaccination that 
indicates full vaccination. 

January 3, 2022 

Employees who are partially 
vaccinated (i.e., one dose of a 
two dose vaccine series). 

Submit proof of vaccination that 
indicates when the first dose of 
vaccination was received, followed 
by proof of the second dose when it 
is obtained. 

January 3, 2022 

Employees who are not 
vaccinated. 
 

Submit statement that you are 
unvaccinated, but are planning to 
receive a vaccination by the deadline.  

January 3, 2022 

 Submit statement that you are 
unvaccinated and not planning to 
receive a vaccination.  

January 3, 2022 

Exhibit 9

https://uconn.kualibuild.com/app/builder/#/app/6116a93470c971651c9d7187/run
https://uconn.kualibuild.com/app/builder/#/app/6116a93470c971651c9d7187/run


 

4 

Employees shall notify their Supervisor and receive approval of planned absences.  

Employee Notification of COVID-19 and Removal from the Workplace 

City and WPU will require employees to promptly notify HR or Administration when they have tested 
positive for COVID-19 or have been diagnosed with COVID-19 by a licensed healthcare provider. 

Employees may notify HR or Administration via email, phone or text if they are sick or experiencing 
symptoms while at home or at work. 

Employees shall utilize accrued Sick Leave, Extended Sick Leave or Vacation while away from work due 
to testing positive or are diagnosed with COVID-19 

Medical Removal from the Workplace 

City and WPU have also implemented a policy for keeping COVID-19 positive employees from the 
workplace in certain circumstances. City and WPU will immediately send employees home or to seek 
medical care, as appropriate if they have received a positive COVID-19 test or have been diagnosed with 
COVID-19 by a licensed healthcare provider. 

Return to Work Criteria 

For any employee removed because they are COVID-19 positive, City or WPU will keep them removed 
from the workplace until the employee receives a negative result on a COVID-19 nucleic acid 
amplification test (NAAT) following a positive result on a COVID-19 antigen test if the employee 
chooses to seek a NAAT test for confirmatory testing; meets the return to work criteria in CDC’s 
“Isolation Guidance”; or receives a recommendation to return to work from a licensed healthcare 
provider.  

Under CDC’s “Isolation Guidance,” asymptomatic employees may return to work once 10 days have 
passed since the positive test, and symptomatic employees may return to work after all the following are 
true: 

• At least 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared, and 
• At least 24 hours have passed with no fever without fever-reducing medication, and 
• Other symptoms of COVID-19 are improving (loss of taste and smell may persist for weeks 

or months and need not delay the end of isolation). 
 

If an employee has severe COVID-19 or an immune disease, City and WPU will follow the guidance of a 
licensed healthcare provider regarding return to work. 

COVID-19 Testing 

All employees who are not fully vaccinated will be required to comply with this policy for testing.  

Employees who report to the workplace at least once every seven days:  

(A) must be tested for COVID-19 at least once every seven days; and 

(B) must provide documentation of the most recent COVID-19 test result to HR or 
Administration no later than the seventh day following the date on which the employee last 
provided a test result. 

Any employee who does not report to the workplace during a period of seven or more days (e.g., if they 
were teleworking for two weeks prior to reporting to the workplace):  

Exhibit 9

https://www.osha.gov/sites/default/files/CDC's_Isolation_Guidance.pdf


 

5 

(A) must be tested for COVID-19 within seven days prior to returning to the workplace; and 

(B) must provide documentation of that test result to [the supervisor] upon return to the 
workplace. 

If an employee does not provide documentation of a COVID-19 test result as required by this policy, they 
will be removed from the workplace until they provide a test result.     

Employees who have received a positive COVID-19 test, or have been diagnosed with COVID-19 by a 
licensed healthcare provider, are not required to undergo COVID-19 testing for 90 days following the 
date of their positive test or diagnosis. 

[Describe how employees can fulfill the weekly testing requirement, including where they can get tested, 
the required schedule for testing (this should address any differences between employees who regularly 
come to the workplace versus those who do not), and who will cover the costs.] 

 
Face Coverings 

City and WPU will require all employees who are not fully vaccinated to wear a face covering. Face 
coverings must: (i) completely cover the nose and mouth; (ii) be made with two or more layers of a 
breathable fabric that is tightly woven (i.e., fabrics that do not let light pass through when held up to a 
light source); (iii) be secured to the head with ties, ear loops, or elastic bands that go behind the head. If 
gaiters are worn, they should have two layers of fabric or be folded to make two layers; (iv) fit snugly 
over the nose, mouth, and chin with no large gaps on the outside of the face; and (v) be a solid piece of 
material without slits, exhalation valves, visible holes, punctures, or other openings. Acceptable face 
coverings include clear face coverings or cloth face coverings with a clear plastic panel that, despite the 
non-cloth material allowing light to pass through, otherwise meet these criteria and which may be used to 
facilitate communication with people who are deaf or hard-of-hearing or others who need to see a 
speaker’s mouth or facial expressions to understand speech or sign language respectively.   

Employees who are not fully vaccinated must wear face coverings over the nose and mouth when indoors 
and when occupying a vehicle with another person for work purposes. Policies and procedures for face 
coverings will be implemented, along with the other provisions required by OSHA’s COVID-19 
Vaccination and Testing ETS, as part of a multi-layered infection control approach for unvaccinated 
workers.   

The following are exceptions to City and WPU’s requirements for face coverings:  

1. When an employee is alone in a room with floor to ceiling walls and a closed door. 
2. For a limited time, while an employee is eating or drinking at the workplace or for identification 

purposes in compliance with safety and security requirements. 
3. When an employee is wearing a respirator or facemask. 
4. Where City or WPU has determined that the use of face coverings is infeasible or creates a 

greater hazard (e.g., when it is important to see the employee’s mouth for reasons related to their 
job duties, when the work requires the use of the employee’s uncovered mouth, or when the use 
of a face covering presents a risk of serious injury or death to the employee).   

 
New Hires: 
All new employees are required to comply with the vaccination, testing, and face covering requirements 
outlined in this policy as soon as practicable and as a condition of employment. Potential candidates for 
employment will be notified of the requirements of this policy prior to the start of employment. New 
employees shall submit proof of vaccination or agreement to comply with testing and face covering 
protocols prior to beginning work.  

Exhibit 9



 

6 

 
Confidentiality and Privacy: 
All medical information collected from individuals, including vaccination information, test results, and 
any other information obtained as a result of testing, will be treated in accordance with applicable laws 
and policies on confidentiality and privacy. 
 
Questions: 
Please direct any questions regarding this policy to HR or Administration 
 
 
 

This model plan is intended to provide information about OSHA’s COVID-19 Emergency Temporary 
Standard.  The Occupational Safety and Health Act requires employers to comply with safety and health 
standards promulgated by OSHA or by a state with an OSHA-approved state plan.  However, this model 
plan is not itself a standard or regulation, and it creates no new legal obligations.   

Exhibit 9



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



Exhibit 10



WORTHINGTON PUBLIC UTILITIES

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MEMO

DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEM

1. 2022 UTILITY DEPARTMENT STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLANS

Under Section 6.04 of the City of Worthington Charter, the Water and Light
Commission shall have the power to establish rates, fees, rules, regulations and
policies for the operation and management of municipal utilities under their
control subject to such ordinances as the City Council may adopt.  Section 6.04 of
the Charter also directs that the Commission shall annually prepare a budget
forecast for the ensuing years and furnish a copy to the City Council for their
review and approval.

The Water and Light Commission reviewed and approved the 2022 Wastewater  
Department Strategic Financial Plan at their regular meeting held on November
15, 2021.  At their November 22, 2021, regular meeting the City Council, at the
recommendation of the Commission, adopted the 2022 Sewer Service Charge
System.  At their December 6, 2021, regular meeting the Commission reviewed
and approved the 2022 Water Department Strategic Financial Plan.  The 2021
Electric Department Strategic Financial Plan was also considered and approved
by the Water and Light Commission at their December 6, 2021, meeting. 
Executive Summaries of the 2022 Worthington Public Utilities Strategic
Financial Plans were delivered to the Mayor and City Council members on
December 21, 2021, for advance review.

Scott Hain, General Manager, will be in attendance to discuss the contents of the
2022 Utility Department Strategic Financial Plans at the December 28, 2021, City
Council meeting and, on behalf of the Water and Light Commission, will request
Council approval of the plans.  Council members are asked to please bring their
copies of the Executive Summary to the meeting.

Utilities



PUBLIC SAFETY MEMO

DATE: DECEMBER 28, 2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEMS

1. ACCEPTANCE OF PROGRAM FUNDS - SECRET SANTA

The Worthington Police Department was awarded $1,000 thanks to a Southwest Initiative
Foundation grant from a Kern Schwartz endowment. The funds are designated for
distribution to members of the public through a Secret Santa Program conducted by WPD
Officers. Officers hand out $100 dollar bills tucked inside Kern's Christmas Cash cards
during Christmas season traffic stops and consensual encounters.  

The late Dr. Schwartz was the original donor to the WPD Secret Santa program. Each year
he donated money and made a special request to remain anonymous until after his death. His
great generosity and support of community policing provided our department with
opportunities to make positive civilian contacts and strengthened our Blue in the Community
Program.  The annual endowment will provide the means to share "Kern's Christmas Cash"
and cards for many years to come.    

Council action is requested to adopt a resolution (Exhibit 1) accepting the $1000 donation. 

2. FIRE AGREEMENT - LORAIN TOWNSHIP

Exhibit 2 is a Fire Agreement negotiated between Lorain Township and the City of
Worthington.  The six year agreement includes annual rates with a 3% increase each year
negotiated through December 31, 2027.  Council action is requested to approve the
agreement and authorize the Mayor and Clerk's signatures.

Council action is requested.  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION

A minivan has been donated by Terry Eggers, Mick's Repair to the Worthington Fire
Department for required training purposes that the department must provide to the volunteer
firefighters. The value of the minivan is $1,000.00.  Attached is a resolution shown as
(Exhibit 3) accepting the donation of the mini van as presented.  

Council action is requested.  

TAN



RESOLUTION NO. __________

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Worthington has been awarded funds through a Southwest Initiative
Foundation grant made available through an endowment from the late Kern Schwartz. The decedent
hereinafter "Donor" desired to donate funds to the City; and

WHEREAS, Donor has placed the following restrictions upon the fund distribution: $1000 to be
given as gifts to members of the public, by uniformed police officers, at routine traffic stops during
the Christmas season.

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 465.03 requires that acceptance of any donation be approved by the City
Council by a two-thirds majority vote;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED:

The City of Worthington does hereby accept the donation referenced above with any and all
conditions, if any, as specified by the donor.

That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign said agreement on behalf of the City of
Worthington.

Approved this 28th day of December, 2021, by a two thirds majority vote of the Worthington City
Council with the following members voting in favor thereof:
________________  __________________  _________________  ___________________
________________, and __________________; and the following members opposed:
________________, ___________________, _____________________ (if not, so state).

(SEAL) CITY OF WORTHINGTON

BY: ______________________________
Mike Kuhle, Its Mayor

ATTEST: ______________________________
     Mindy Eggers, Its Clerk

  

TAN

Exhibit 1



Exhibit 2

TAN



Exhibit 2

TAN



Exhibit 2

TAN



RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 
 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF FUNDS 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Worthington has been notified Terry Eggers, Mick’s Repair hereinafter 
"Donor" desired to donate a van to the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Donor has placed the following restrictions upon the fund distribution: the minivan 
valued at $1,000.00 must be used for training purposes by the Worthington Fire Department;  
 
WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 465.03 requires that acceptance of any donation be approved by the City 
Council by a two-thirds majority vote; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED: 
 
The City of Worthington does hereby accept the donation referenced above with any and all 
conditions, if any, as specified by the donor. 
 
That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign said agreement on behalf of the City of 
Worthington. 
 
Approved this 28th day of December, 2021, by a two thirds majority vote of the Worthington City 
Council with the following members voting in favor thereof: 
 
_______________,  ______________,  _______________,  _________________, 
 
_______________, and _______________; and the following members opposed:  
_______________, ________________, _________________ (if not, so state). 
  
 
 
(SEAL)      
 
    CITY OF WORTHINGTON 
 
 

BY: ______________________________ 
Mike Kuhle, Its Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST:______________________________ 

   Mindy L. Eggers, Its Clerk 
   
 

Exhibit 3

TAN



PUBLIC WORKS MEMO

DATE: DECEMBER 28, 2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEM REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEMS

1. 2022 YMCA SUMMER PROGRAM FEES

The Park and Recreation Advisory Board, at their November 30th, 2021 meeting, reviewed
and endorsed the proposed 2022 YMCA summer program fees, included as Exhibit 1. The
programs include the YMCA's Fun and Adventure Day Camp and Summer Sports Programs.
The YMCA proposes a 5% increase to the 2021 Day Camp fees and no  increase to the
Summer Sports Programs fees.

Council action is requested to approve the YMCA Summer Program Fees as shown in
Exhibit 1.   

2. APPROVE DESIGN PROPOSALS FOR OLSON PARK TRAIL, PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE AND SUNSET PARKING IMPROVMENTS

City staff has requested proposals from Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. for design and bidding
services for the following projects:

Olson Park Trail improvements
Olson Park Pedestrian Bridge replacement
Sunset Park Boat Landing parking lot improvements

The Olson Park Trail proposal (Exhibit 2) is included in your packet. SEH's proposal for
these design and bidding services calls for not to exceed fee of $27,016.00. The Olson Park
pedestrian bridge proposal is included as (Exhibit 3). The proposed fees for these design and
bidding services are not to exceed $36,103.00. The proposal for the Sunset Boat Landing
parking improvements is included as (Exhibit 4). The proposed fees for this portion of the
improvements are not to exceed $16,684.00. These fees do not cover some minor
reimbursable expenses. 

The funding for the Olson Park Trail improvements, was approved in the 2022 CIP funding. 
The Olson Park Pedestrian bridge was one of the identified Sales Tax projects. The Parking
Lot improvements will be a combination of different funding sources.

GREEN



Council Action is requested to approve the proposals with Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

GREEN



2022 Summer Programs

*Day Camp 2021 Prices 2022 Proposed- 5% Increase
All Summer 630.00$   $662.00

All Summer, Early Drop-off 141.75$   $149.00
All Summer, Late Pick-up 141.75$   $149.00

Session Fee (1-3) 241.50$   $254.00
Session, Early Drop-off 52.50$      $56.00

Session, Late Pick-up 52.50$      $56.00
2x Week Session Fee 142.80$   $150.00
3x Week Session Fee 214.20$   $225.00

2021 Prices 2022 Proposed
Girls' Softball 45.00$      45.00$                 

Track & Field 45.00$      45.00$                 

Tennis 45.00$      45.00$                 

Soccer Camp 50.00$      50.00$                 

Volleyball Camp 50.00$      50.00$                 

Basketball Camp 50.00$      50.00$                 

Member Non-Member Member Non-Member
T-Ball 35.00$      55.00$             35.00$                 55.00$             

Member Non-Member Member Non-Member
Pee Wee Ball 35.00$      55.00$             35.00$                 55.00$             

Member Non-Member Member Non-Member
Pre-School Day Camp 50.00$      75.00$             55.00$                 83.00$             

Member Non-Member Member Non-Member
Travelling Soccer 175.00$   200.00$           175.00$               200.00$           

* Need to hire a Day Camp Coordinator
* Lower ratios due to Insurance recommendations

The Worthington Area YMCA is asking for a 5% price increase for Day Camp and no 

increase for sports programs in 2022. City Partnered Programs include: Day Camp, Girls' 

Softball, Track & Field and Tennis. 

GREEN

Exhibit 1



Program 2021 2020 2019 2018
Day Camp 61 50 265 226

Tennis 25 16 39 21
Track 19 15 46 47

Girls' Softball 17 0 14 11
Pee Wee Ball 18 0 30 69

T-Ball 60 21 61 51
Basketball Camp 25 0 33 36
Volleyball Camp 33 0 34 57

Soccer Camp 24 NA NA NA
Travelling Soccer 40 0 72 75

Total 322 102 594 593

Program 2021 2020 2019 2018

Parent/Child 29 10 14 25

Preschool 1 56 6 36 44

Preschool 2 39 19 30 21

Stage 1 67 13 33 76

Stage 2 69 12 56 78

Stage 3 63 26 64 71

Stage 4 34 19 36 33

Stage 5 18 6 16 16

Stage 6 7 6 4 9

Private Lessons 26 11 21 51

Semi-Private Lessons 19 11 15 10

Adult Lessons 3 5

Stingrays Swim Team 53 50 66 58

Swim Team Preseason 20 18

Swim Team Camp 31 29

Lifeguard Training 14 12 11 23

Total 427 139 325 434

Swimming Programs Total Program  Registration 

*2020 and 2021 Counted by total participants and not 

by number of registrations as in 2014-2019.

YMCA Summer Recreation Total Program Registration 

& Attendance Report 

GREEN

Exhibit 1



Exhibit 2

GREEN



Exhibit 2

GREEN



Exhibit 2

GREEN



Exhibit 3

GREEN



Exhibit 3

GREEN



Exhibit 3

GREEN



Exhibit 4

GREEN



Exhibit 4

GREEN



Exhibit 4

GREEN



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEMO 

 

DATE: DECEMBER 28, 2021 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW 

 

1. Proposed Changes to Municipal Parking Lot between Park Lane and 11th Street (Thompson 

Lot). 

 

The redevelopment of the Hotel Thompson into 42 rentable units has resulted in on-going 

parking issues and complaints. The current breakdown of stalls in the municipal lot located 

between Park Lane and 11th Street is as follows: 

- 25 Stalls leased to individuals residing in the Thompson aprtments. 

- 5 Stalls in the same block leased to businesses and others. 

- 9 Stalls along the southside of the dentist office leased to the dentist office/others. 

- 15 Stalls designated as two-hour parking.  

Staff is proposing to switch 10 of the two-hour stalls to leased stalls which would allow for an 

additional 10 parking spots for Thompson residents. The hope is that this will help alleviate 

some of the on-going issues. A map showing the proposal can be seen in Exhibit 1. 

Council is requested to approve the proposed changes. 

GRAY



Proposed Parking for Thompson Lot 

Blue: Thompson Parking (35 Stalls). 

Red: 5 Stalls for lease to businesses (Top Asian & El Mexicano). 
Black: 5 Stalls to remain as 2-hour parking. 
Yellow: Stalls to remain for lease to Dentist Office/Others. 

Exhibit 1

GRAY



12-16-2021 09:15 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/17/21                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

BEDFORD INDUSTRIES INC                 12/17/21 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN       1,198.08_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,198.08

 

BROUILLET DANIEL                       12/17/21 BOOT ALLOWANCE             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          250.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             250.00

 

C & B OPERATIONS  LLC                  12/17/21 2021-2022 TRACTOR RENTAL   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT           1,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,000.00

 

CEMSTONE CONCRETE MATERIALS LLC        12/17/21 PARK BENCHES               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  576.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             576.70

 

CITY OF WORTHINGTON                    12/17/21 CASH-SECRET SANTA DONATION GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,100.00

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807  12/17/21 PROPANE TANK RENT          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           45.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              45.00

 

CULLIGAN OF WORTHINGTON                12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 29.75

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 29.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.50

 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES        12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          48.30

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          89.67

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         340.62

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          48.30

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          48.30

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          46.56

                                       12/17/21 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                   52.61

                                       12/17/21 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS          91.87

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          17.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             783.57

 

GALLS LLC                              12/17/21 UNIFORM SHIRT              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          167.93_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             167.93

 

GRIMMIUS NATHAN                        12/17/21 TUITION REIMBURSMENT       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,252.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,252.60

 

HY-VEE INC-61705                       12/17/21 ARMAND RETIREMENT PARTY    GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              105.09

                                       12/17/21 FUEL                       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      29.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             134.25

 

LAMPERTS YARDS INC-2602004             12/17/21 GROUND TREATED             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   69.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              69.66

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP        12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION          1,027.15

                                       12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            737.00

                                       12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   348.51

                                       12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   106.74

                                       12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         106.73

                                       12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   348.52

                                       12/17/21 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   213.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,888.12

 

MISCELLANEOUS V SEGURA MARTINEZ ERIK D 12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.87



12-16-2021 09:15 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/17/21                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                SEGURA MARTINEZ ERIK D 12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.04

                CROOK BAMBIE           12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.51

                FISHER RACHEL          12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.26

                LOPEZ MARTIN JORGE L   12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.38

                MUSWAMBA PATIENCE      12/17/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.62

                PEREZ LOPEZ SANTOS S   12/17/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                28.99

                RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ ANGEL  12/17/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                68.03

                ABDULLE MOHAMED M      12/17/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.78

                POTTS REBECCA          12/17/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               147.52

                RAMIREZ RAMIREZ JUAN P 12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.73

                SEGURA MARTINEZ ERIK D 12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00

                CROOK BAMBIE           12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.05

                FISHER RACHEL          12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.05

                ABDULLE MOHAMED M      12/17/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.09

                RAMIREZ RAMIREZ JUAN P 12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.13

                SEGURA MARTINEZ ERIK D 12/17/21 REFUND OF DEPOSIT-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.09_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             455.14

 

MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES         12/17/21 RESOURCE ACTION PROGRAM RE ELECTRIC           ACCTS-INFO & INSTR ADV       5,665.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,665.80

 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC                 12/17/21 QUANTAM SUPERLOADER        WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         478.13

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          40.00

                                       12/17/21 TENCHINCAL SUPPORT         WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          70.00

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          40.00

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          40.00

                                       12/17/21 QUANTAM SUPERLOADER        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         478.12

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          40.00

                                       12/17/21 TENCHINCAL SUPPORT         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          70.00

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          40.00

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          40.00

                                       12/17/21 QUANTAM SUPERLOADER        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         956.25

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          80.00

                                       12/17/21 TENCHINCAL SUPPORT         ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         140.00

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          80.00

                                       12/17/21 TECHNICAL SUPPORT          ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          80.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,672.50

 

NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC            12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  8.85

                                       12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  8.85

                                       12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               21.37

                                       12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               19.60

                                       12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              223.23

                                       12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  100.00

                                       12/17/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      37.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             419.34

 

NOBLES COUNTY RECORDER                 12/17/21 KINLEY VARIANCE RECORDING  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                46.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              46.00

 

SCHAAP SANITATION                      12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  123.06

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          41.27

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     123.06

                                       12/17/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     278.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             566.12

 



12-16-2021 09:15 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/17/21                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

SHINE BROS CORP OF MINN                12/17/21 SHINE BROS CORP OF MINN    GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    8.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               8.75

 

STREICHER'S INC                        12/17/21 UNIFORM CLOTHING           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          114.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             114.98

 

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                 12/17/21 NOVEMBER CLEAR CHARGES     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          261.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             261.32

 

TRANSOURCE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT           12/17/21 CRAIG BUCKET               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  402.91

                                       12/17/21 2015 VOLVO SERVICE         GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  105.66

                                       12/17/21 2015 VOLVO SERVICE         GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  804.93

                                       12/17/21 2015 VOLVO SERVICE         GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  602.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,916.20

 

JACOB WALKER                           12/17/21 EVIDENCE PICK UP           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           39.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              39.02

 

WORTHINGTON BUILDING MATERIALS INC     12/17/21 PLYWOOD                    ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          71.84_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              71.84

 

WORTHINGTON CABLE 3 TV PUBLIC ACCESS   12/17/21 FRANCHISE FEE-NOV-MEDIACOM CABLE TELEVISION   CABLE                        3,363.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,363.22

 

GLENDA ZEMAN                           12/17/21 REIMBURSE STORM EXPENSE    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     124.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             124.74

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                   7,262.90

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              737.00

                                   229  RECREATION                       346.29

                                   601  WATER                          1,142.29

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER           2,396.60

                                   604  ELECTRIC                       9,432.01

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER            100.00

                                   609  LIQUOR                           432.63

                                   612  AIRPORT                           37.44

                                   872  CABLE TELEVISION               3,363.22

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:          25,250.38

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    3



  12/22/2021  8:56 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      04200  PAYROLL 12/24/2021 - 9

  VENDOR SET:  01     CITY OF WORTHINGTON        *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        1      FIRST STATE BANK SOUTHWES

                                                             ITEM    PAID                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  D00173                        DEFERRED COMP- MINNESOTA STATE D 12/29/2021                             001607      17,041.34

 

  E00088                        EFTPS                          D 12/29/2021                             001608      71,393.61

 

  M00309                        MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTD 12/29/2021                             001609       2,055.00

 

  O00021                        OPTUM HEALTH FINANCIAL         D 12/29/2021                             001610       8,413.19

 

  P00039                        PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSD 12/29/2021                             001611      53,575.49

 

  S00202                        STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVED 12/29/2021                             001612      14,805.55

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           6            0.00        167,284.18          167,284.18

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                      6            0.00        167,284.18          167,284.18

 



  12/23/2021  7:46 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      04205 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                              *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK      :  1      FIRST STATE BANK SOUTHWES

                                                               ITEM    PAID                                 ITEM           ITEM

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  F00122  FIRST STATE BANK SOUTHWEST                             D 12/22/2021                              001616      14,119.09

 

  M00115  MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES                         D 12/22/2021                              001617   1,207,150.83

 

  S00202  STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE                     D 12/22/2021                              001618     103,535.00

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           3            0.00      1,324,804.92        1,324,804.92

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  3            0.00      1,324,804.92        1,324,804.92

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACCESS HEALTH WORTHINGTON              12/24/21 HEPB VACCINATION           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           141.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             141.00

 

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY              12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               194.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             194.94

 

AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING INC       12/24/21 AQUATIC CENTER             AQUATIC CENTER FAC AQUATIC CENTER FACILIT       1,466.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,466.60

 

ANDERSON ALIGNMENT                     12/24/21 TRAILER SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   94.88

                                       12/24/21 TRAILER SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    9.00

                                       12/24/21 #430 TIRES                 GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  540.54

                                       12/24/21 #430 TIRES                 GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  103.80

                                       12/24/21 #407 HYDRAULIC OIL         GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           668.16

                                       12/24/21 #407 HYDRAULIC OIL         GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            81.98

                                       12/24/21 #407 HYDRAULIC OIL         GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           282.63

                                       12/24/21 #401 UNDERBODY             GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           445.44

                                       12/24/21 #401 UNDERBODY             GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            29.47

                                       12/24/21 #401 UNDERBODY             GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           329.74

                                       12/24/21 #408 BLOWER MOTOR          STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                558.46

                                       12/24/21 #408 BLOWER MOTOR          STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                368.99

                                       12/24/21 #406 TIRE PATCH            STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 10.50

                                       12/24/21 #406 TIRE PATCH            STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 29.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,553.54

 

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY LLP                12/24/21 #206 FUSE                  WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES           4.39

                                       12/24/21 WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    24.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              28.85

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                   12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               229.60

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               645.40

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               410.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,285.80

 

ATLANTIC  BOTTLING COMPANY             12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               410.93_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             410.93

 

AVERA MCKENNAN                         12/24/21 FLU SHOTS                  SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS        1,400.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,400.00

 

BAHRS SMALL ENGINE                     12/24/21 SHARPEN CHAINS             RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

BELLBOY CORPORATION                    12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               438.95

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,237.25

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               160.00

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               349.00-

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.04

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  116.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    6.00-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,605.24

 

CALVIN BERGER                          12/24/21 CLEAN UP RETENTION AREAS   STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE               1,500.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,500.00

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC               12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,723.30



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               126.00-

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            11,487.10

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,179.30

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,688.25

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               167.75

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               192.00

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,958.90

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               173.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          44,444.20

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                      12/24/21 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT FA PURIFY STRUCTURES           327.51

                                       12/24/21 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT FA PURIFY STRUCTURES        32,290.05

                                       12/24/21 IWWTF PLAN                 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                2,042.50

                                       12/24/21 AIRPORT MASTER PLAN & LAYO AIRPORT            PROJECT #4                  33,200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          67,860.06

 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA BEER LLC  12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,793.54

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               112.00

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               191.62

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,712.12

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.90

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               272.00

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               142.50-

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   87.41

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.86

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  115.24

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   11.10

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,193.14

 

BRENNTAG GREAT LAKES LLC               12/24/21 PHOSPHATE                  WATER              O-PURIFY                     7,455.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,455.96

 

C&S CHEMICALS INC                      12/24/21 4566 GALLONS OF ALUM       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                5,319.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,319.39

 

CAMPUS CLEANERS                        12/24/21 RENTAL MATS/BAR TOWELS     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      13.47-

                                       12/24/21 RENTAL MATS, BAR TOWELS    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      36.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              22.78

 

CAPITAL ONE                            12/24/21 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES     WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   140.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             140.17

 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION         12/24/21 HANGAR LOAN PAYMENT        AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL               920.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             920.00

 

COMMUNITY EDUCATION                    12/24/21 2022 WINTER COMM.ED CATALO GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         300.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00

 

COVERT TRACK GROUP INC                 12/24/21 ANNUAL MAPPING SUBSCRIPTIO GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,200.00

                                       12/24/21 TRACKING EQUIPMENT         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,110.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,310.00

 

CRARY INDUSTRIES INC                   12/24/21 TURF VACUUM                RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  1,200.00



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,200.00

 

CRIME STOPPERS OF MINNESOTA            12/24/21 2022 LE PARTNERSHIP        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

BRANDON L  PEIL                        12/24/21 UNIFORM CLOTHING           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                99.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              99.00

 

DAKOTA FLUID POWER INC                 12/24/21 LOADER CLAM BUCKET         GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,338.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,338.66

 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE                  12/24/21 DRUG FORFEIT-ZEPHIER-CROSS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.61

                                       12/24/21 DRUG FORFEIT-HUSMANN/KEY   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.50

                                       12/24/21 DRUG FORFEITURE-KRESLEY BI GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                48.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             125.91

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                  12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,453.20

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,886.55

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               267.50

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,867.55

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               166.25-

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,190.00

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,358.65

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               829.45

                                       12/24/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            17,638.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          43,349.25

 

E-Z WASH                               12/24/21 NOVEMBER CAR WASHES        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           72.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              72.00

 

EARL F ANDERSEN INC- DIVISION OF SAFET 12/24/21 SIGNS                      GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              176.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             176.55

 

ECHO GROUP INC                         12/24/21 EMERGENCY LIGHT BACK UP BA GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          37.14

                                       12/24/21 BEACH SWITCH               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      57.82

                                       12/24/21 MISC SUPPLIES              ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           9.19

                                       12/24/21 MISC. SUPPLIES             ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          45.54

                                       12/24/21 WIRE                       ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         249.46

                                       12/24/21 WIRE NUTS                  ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         101.19

                                       12/24/21 MISC. SUPPLIES             ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          15.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             515.80

 

ELECTRIC MOTOR CO                      12/24/21 REPAIRS                    INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  157.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             157.20

 

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY INC    12/24/21 #17-36 ACCIDENT REPAIR     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           91.64

                                       12/24/21 #21-35 NEW SQUAD EQUIPMENT GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,277.88

                                       12/24/21 #21-27 NEW SQUAD EQUIPMENT GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,277.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,647.40

 

EMPIRE PIPE SERVICES                   12/24/21 2020 SEWER/WATER RECONSTRU WATER              PROJECT #11                  3,105.00

                                       12/24/21 W. LAKE REPAIRS/MINERAL RE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #3                  10,335.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,440.00

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                       12/24/21 EYE WASH PRESERVATION SOLU MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   41.15



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.15

 

FLYNN LAW FIRM PLLC                    12/24/21 NOVEMBER LEGAL FEES        GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                1,510.15_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,510.15

 

GITCH GEAR LLC                         12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               180.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    9.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             189.00

 

GOPHER STAGE LIGHTING INC              12/24/21 SPIKE TAPE                 MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             76.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.70

 

GRAINGER                               12/24/21 TRANSFORMER FOR FUEL PUMP  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS         152.38_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             152.38

 

GRIMMIUS NATHAN                        12/24/21 REIMBURSE SQUAD ALARM REPA GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          159.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             159.75

 

HAACK, JULIE                           12/24/21 COVID TEST                 SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS           30.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.98

 

HAWKINS INC                            12/24/21 TREATMENT CHEMICAL         WATER              O-PURIFY                       585.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             585.12

 

HOPE HAVEN INC                         12/24/21 CAL CLEANING-NOVEMBER      GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         541.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             541.67

 

HYDRO-KLEAN LLC                        12/24/21 2021 SAN SEWER CIPP LINING MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,242.41-

                                       12/24/21 2021 SAN SEWER CIPP LINING MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #4                 144,848.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         137,605.79

 

INTL UNION LOCAL #49                   12/24/21 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               103.00

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               140.13

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.44

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.61

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.28

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.09

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                87.50

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.30

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.75

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               121.54

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                29.34

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.89

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.69

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             840.00

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY OF WORTHINGTON INC 12/24/21 TRANSMISSION FLUID-MULE    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       9.87

                                       12/24/21 MULE OIL                   RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      24.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              34.21

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO             12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.33-

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,240.82

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,597.53

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            11,981.72

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,234.75



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                89.90

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,015.23

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,049.23

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                44.95

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   59.10

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   82.85

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  169.61

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   82.78

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   56.53

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   99.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          33,791.27

 

JOHNSTON AUTOSTORES                    12/24/21 #17-46 BULB                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            2.33_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               2.33

 

LARSON CRANE SERVICE INC               12/24/21 2021 DARLING DR STORM/PVMT IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,568.68

                                       12/24/21 2021 DARLING DR STORM/PVMT IMPROVEMENT CONST  DARLING@ 59 FRT RD ST        2,116.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,684.88

 

LAW ENF LABOR SERV INC #4              12/24/21 UNION DUES LICENSED        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               552.50

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES LICENSED        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               552.50

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES NON-LICENSED    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.65

                                       12/24/21 UNION DUES NON-LICENSED    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,388.30

 

LUINENBURG WASTE MANAGEMENT INC        12/24/21 2021 BIOSOLIDS HAULING     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC               68,073.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          68,073.79

 

MCCUEN CONSTRUCTION INC                12/24/21 2017 SAP CONCRETE RECONDIT IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,573.72

                                       12/24/21 2021 CLARY/MCMILLAN ST RES WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,747.83

                                       12/24/21 2021 CLARY/MCMILLAN ST RES WATER              PROJECT #2                   2,272.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,593.85

 

MCCUEN WELDING & MACHINING INC         12/24/21 #419 UNDERBODY             GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           239.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             239.00

 

MIDWEST ALARM COMPANY INC              12/24/21 VIDEO SURVEILLANCE-FIELDHO RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                 29,750.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          29,750.00

 

MINNESOTA BENEFIT ASSOCIATION          12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.42

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.42

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                58.86

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               106.17

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    0.01

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            95.46

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.42

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.14

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.75

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.40

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   43.63

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.92

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.92

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               127.46

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               127.46

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY              0.01

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   34.90



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.92

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.92

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE SUPER & ENG             3.55

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             63.88

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE SUPER & ENF             3.55

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  212.31

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           EMPLOYEE PENS & BENEFI         124.20

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                  20.54

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.28

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.35

                                       12/24/21 INSURANCE                  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      77.34

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.41

                                       12/24/21 MN BENEFITS                DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,418.72

 

MINNESOTA CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN.       12/24/21 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          406.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             406.00

 

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CTR    12/24/21 SUPPORT ORDER              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               123.21_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             123.21

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP        12/24/21 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                     49.09

                                       12/24/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                  215.03

                                       12/24/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   135.77

                                       12/24/21 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         135.77

                                       12/24/21 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   135.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             671.43

 

MISCELLANEOUS V RAMOS ALMA             12/24/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.41

                RAMOS LOPEZ NICOLASA   12/24/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.33

                SOTO ESCALANTE DEYSY   12/24/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                75.28

                CHAMPION HOME BUILDERS 12/24/21 COMPRESSED AIR INCENTIVE   ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         525.20

                DEGROOT TRENT          12/24/21 DEGROOT TRENT:REBATE       ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                SOTO ESCALANTE DEYSY   12/24/21 REFUND OF CREDIT-ACCT FINA ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             789.27

 

MN DEPT TRANSPORTATION                 12/24/21 BIT MIX TEST/ASPHALT OIL T IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM              2,139.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,139.64

 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC                 12/24/21 STATE OF MN TESTING-MICROS GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              300.00

                                       12/24/21 TESTING ON TICKET SYSTEM   GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               80.00

                                       12/24/21 MAP & PERMISSION TO V DRIV DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             420.00

 

MPCA                                   12/24/21 WASTEWATER LAB CERT FEE    INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                1,644.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,644.00

 

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS                  12/24/21 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               147.79

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               151.04

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.00

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.84

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.56

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.35

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.70



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.10

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.30

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                39.04

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                34.37

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.86

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.88

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                34.38

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.40

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.79

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.60

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                       12/24/21 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             656.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY ATTORNEY                 12/24/21 DRUG FORFEIT-SEPHIER-CROSS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               127.22

                                       12/24/21 DRUG FORFEIT-HUSMANN/KEY   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.00

                                       12/24/21 DRUG FORFEITURE-KRESLEY BI GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                97.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             251.82

 

NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER        12/24/21 LONG DISTANCE-JUNE-AUGUST  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,094.86

                                       12/24/21 DECEMBER LEGAL SERVICES    GENERAL FUND       PROSECUTION                 17,841.08

                                       12/24/21 LEASE PAYMENT-UTILITIES-JA WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               479.92

                                       12/24/21 LEASE PAYMENT-UTILITIES-JA MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               383.93

                                       12/24/21 LEASE PAYMENT-UTILITIES-JA ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,335.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          22,135.37

 

NOBLES COUNTY IT DEPT                  12/24/21 COMPUTER LEASES & MAINTENA GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        7,450.26

                                       12/24/21 COMPUTER LEASES & MAINTENA GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              1,359.41

                                       12/24/21 COMPUTER LEASES & MAINTENA GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              1,359.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,169.09

 

OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES                12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                  15.86

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  36.96

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      33.98

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              108.32

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               11.42

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            47.56

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            11.43

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY CALL DIRECTORY     DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 49.73

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE      DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 32.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             347.91

 

OKABENA-OCHEDA WATERSHED DISTRICT      12/24/21 2021 EXPENSES              GENERAL FUND       CLEAN WATER PARTNER         11,322.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,322.05

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOCITY             12/24/21 PENCILS, CALCULATOR RIBBON GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                   6.58

                                       12/24/21 CALENDAR                   GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      18.26

                                       12/24/21 FILING CABINET             GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              892.00

                                       12/24/21 POST IT TABS               GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                8.78

                                       12/24/21 BOOKENDS                   GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               40.32

                                       12/24/21 NOTE PAD HOLDER            GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            74.17

                                       12/24/21 POST IT TABS               GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             8.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,048.89

 



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-NCLAWE             12/24/21 PAPER                      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                245.00

                                       12/24/21 PAPER                      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                245.00

                                       12/24/21 POST IT NOTES, ENVELOPES   GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 60.40

                                       12/24/21 POST IT NOTES, ENVELOPES   GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 60.41_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             610.81

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOCITY             12/24/21 TRASH CAN LINER, PAPERTOWE MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            197.24

                                       12/24/21 OFC FURNITURE              RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  8,948.65

                                       12/24/21 OFFICE SUPPLIES            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      47.58

                                       12/24/21 SMALL CLEAR SHELF LABELS   LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     159.50

                                       12/24/21 CALENDAR                   DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 18.26

                                       12/24/21 BINDERS, INK CARTRIDGE     DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                187.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,558.97

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOPOLI             12/24/21 PAPER                      GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                34.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              34.82

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOUTIL             12/24/21 CARTRIDGE                  WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           31.75

                                       12/24/21 PAPER TOWELS               WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           6.25

                                       12/24/21 STAPLES                    WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           2.16

                                       12/24/21 CARTRIDGE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           31.74

                                       12/24/21 PAPER TOWELS               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           6.25

                                       12/24/21 STAPLES                    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           2.15

                                       12/24/21 CARTRIDGE                  ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           63.50

                                       12/24/21 PAPER TOWELS               ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          12.50

                                       12/24/21 STAPLES                    ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           4.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             160.62

 

PALMA CUSTOMS & AUTO SALES LLC         12/24/21 ICR #21-7857               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           68.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              68.00

 

PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY                   12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               330.00

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,443.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.75

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   81.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,863.00

 

MN PEIP                                12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,858.34

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,613.13

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS- DEC FOR JAN    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               886.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              337.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              337.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 911.71

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 911.71

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 756.82

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 756.82

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                   0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     791.96

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     967.23

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                       0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,356.80

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,306.81

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           337.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           337.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       13,922.10



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          337.82

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          110.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           93.63

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       13,651.85

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          139.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           76.57

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          136.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            0.09

                                       12/24/21 BOMGAARS INS-DEC FOR JAN   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,513.65

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,541.95

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,541.91

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,541.93

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,541.93

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  0.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  0.02

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         152.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE          84.47

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  510.85

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  378.41

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               170.28

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                75.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           302.73

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               942.65

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT             1,010.22

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                 0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.59

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.59

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            386.35

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            386.35

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               405.67

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               324.54

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                    337.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  1,574.07

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     946.56

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     757.25

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.17

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.40

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         252.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         237.60

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.20

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               106.49

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  RYANS RD-MCMILLAN TO 5          23.66

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  RYANS RD-MCMILLAN TO 5          59.16

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W OXFORD-ELMWOOD TO PA          35.50

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  W OXFORD-ELMWOOD TO PA          35.50

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM                 23.66

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  BRISTOL-APEL TO END             23.66

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  BRISTOL-APEL TO END             11.83

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  CYNTHIA AVE-TOWER TO D          23.66

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  APEL AVE-CLARY TO BRIS          11.83

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  APEL AVE-CLARY TO BRIS          11.83

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  HUMISTON AVE & 5TH AVE          35.50

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  ELEANOR-SPRING-860 EAS          59.16

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  ELEANOR-SPRING-860 EAS          35.50

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  CLARY-FREDRICK-MCMILLI          23.66



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           IMPROVEMENT CONST  8TH AV-9TH TO DEAD END          35.50

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               153.42

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               210.36

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG           5.17

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          337.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          166.34

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    95.00

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    95.00

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   50.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   34.60

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            1.29

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              EMPLOYEE PENS & BENEFI         171.53

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            227.05

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            373.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         246.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         246.05

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           WATER              PROJECT #11                     47.33

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               271.33

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               258.65

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           227.05

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           227.05

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           529.77

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           529.77

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION             0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   19.32

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   19.32

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   40.54

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   27.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            1.29

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         201.67

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         201.67

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #3                      41.43

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #15                     11.82

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               844.95

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               808.29

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE GENERATION             31.80

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         151.36

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   826.29

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   447.54

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE STRUCTURES             65.17

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                   25.44

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             60.27

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-CISTR SUPER & ENG             52.79

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         411.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         717.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG          293.80

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG           12.67

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC             269.96

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC             597.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  246.65

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  168.40

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           12.93

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           EMPLOYEE PENS & BENEFI          86.51

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            175.91

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            227.05

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING              0.01



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       1,118.55

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       1,118.54

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               193.16

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               193.16

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         670.47

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         157.35

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND         192.83

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           ELECTRIC           FA COMMUNICATION EQUIP         186.42

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            ELECTRIC           FA COMMUNICATION EQUIP           0.02

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               238.50

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               410.54

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,629.70

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,862.04

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREM            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                       0.01

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.92

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                81.13

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      75.69

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     189.31

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                75.68

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.87

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                978.47

                                       12/24/21 HEALTH INS  PREM           DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                803.20

                                       12/24/21 BOMGAARS INS-DEC FOR JAN   HEALTH INS PLAN (T NON-DEPARTMENTAL               378.42

                                       12/24/21 ESHLEMAN CREDIT FROM DEC C HEALTH INS PLAN (T NON-DEPARTMENTAL               618.10-

                                       12/24/21 SCHROEDER DIFFERENCE SINGL HEALTH INS PLAN (T NON-DEPARTMENTAL               743.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          94,144.94

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO OF PIPESTONE, M 12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              38.95

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC            12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,185.00

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,576.68

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               447.25

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,013.80

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               356.00

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,110.65

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               276.38

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            15,077.31

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,093.50

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               333.80

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   16.90

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   96.73

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   21.99

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  105.57

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   92.34

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  205.76

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   64.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          39,073.86

 

REITH JOSEPH                           12/24/21 UNIFORMS                   GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 20.00

                                       12/24/21 UNIFORMS                   GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00

 

ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY LLC      12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               216.00

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               450.00



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               504.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,170.00

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440       12/24/21 SHOP SUPPLIES              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    18.87

                                       12/24/21 #206 UTILITY BOX CABLES    WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                    9.40

                                       12/24/21 COLLECTION SHOP SUPPLIES   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           5.98

                                       12/24/21 GRAPHITE                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           1.99

                                       12/24/21 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              14.68

                                       12/24/21 POWER STRIP                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    39.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              90.91

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485       12/24/21 FUNNEL                     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   12.98

                                       12/24/21 SAFETY MARKER              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            45.80

                                       12/24/21 GLOVES                     RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      75.97

                                       12/24/21 TAP MACHINE                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.99

                                       12/24/21 BAR OIL                    RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    61.56

                                       12/24/21 TWINE                      ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    33.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             235.29

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930           12/24/21 FAN                        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   44.99

                                       12/24/21 REMOTES                    GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            29.98

                                       12/24/21 ICE MELT                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          63.96

                                       12/24/21 SMALL TOOLS                RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                  20.17

                                       12/24/21 DUCT TAPE                  RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       8.99

                                       12/24/21 BEACH SWITCH               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      23.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             192.08

 

SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                   12/24/21 SAMPLE SHIPPING            WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                   17.55

                                       12/24/21 HEATER FOR HYDRANT BOXES   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              24.99

                                       12/24/21 MISC SUPPLIES              ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          28.99

                                       12/24/21 MISC. SUPPLIES             ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          31.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             102.79

 

SECURE BENEFITS SYSTEMS CORP           12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                44.81

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                46.14

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,504.58

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,504.58

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,304.85

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,355.66

                                       12/24/21 MONTHLY ADMIN FEE-DEC      GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             20.00

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.80

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.16

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                83.33

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.71

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.59

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.13

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.34

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.10

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.21

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               552.08

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               552.08

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               176.50

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               181.71

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.12

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.05



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               655.08

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               655.08

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               499.60

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               496.34

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.63

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.63

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               758.33

                                       12/24/21 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               758.33

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               177.60

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               177.60

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.75

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.75

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.14

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.14

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.73

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.45

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.85

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.83

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.15

                                       12/24/21 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.63

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               165.91

                                       12/24/21 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,370.12

 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC          12/24/21 OLSON PARK TRAIL STUDY     GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         2,203.35

                                       12/24/21 OKABENA DAM REVIEW         GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC          3,550.12

                                       12/24/21 OKABENA DAM REVIEW         GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC          4,270.77

                                       12/24/21 OXFORD ST RECON & TAP TRAI IMPROVEMENT CONST  OXFORD STREET RECON          8,472.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          18,497.20

 

SMALL LOT MN LLC                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               460.20

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               574.02

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,440.04

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   18.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   18.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,510.26

 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S  WINE AND SPIRITS LL 12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            14,177.10

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,184.00

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,090.29

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               109.60

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               982.00

                                       12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,523.74

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,290.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  181.61

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   33.30

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  158.17

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    9.25

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   26.82

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  129.50

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   40.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          34,937.93

 

THE GLOBE                              12/24/21 SUBSCRIPTION               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 62.10

                                       12/24/21 SUBSCRIPTION               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 62.10



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:    14

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             124.20

 

TRENTON J STOYKE                       12/24/21 MATS                       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          60.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              60.80

 

TRI-STATE RENTAL CENTER                12/24/21 WELDING GAS                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    72.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              72.89

 

TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS               12/24/21 ANNUAL MAINT. FEE 2022-LED GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            39,359.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          39,359.23

 

ULINE                                  12/24/21 TRASH CAN, RECYCLING CAN   RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  2,779.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,779.79

 

VAST BROADBAND                         12/24/21 INTERNET SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             96.10

                                       12/24/21 CAL INTERNET               GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         142.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             239.07

 

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA             12/24/21 CONTRACT OPERATIONS FEE-OC INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               53,749.50

                                       12/24/21 CONCRACT OPERATIONS FEE-NO INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               53,749.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         107,499.00

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    40.01

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    41.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    51.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    24.15

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          40.01

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          41.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          41.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            41.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             40.01

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             40.01

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             41.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             51.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    41.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           51.25

                                       12/24/21 WIRELESS SERVICE           ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING             51.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             636.69

 

VETERINARY MEDICAL CTR PA              12/24/21 EUTHANASIA IR#21-5705      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          195.00

                                       12/24/21 FOOD-WINSTON               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          147.41_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             342.41

 

VINOCOPIA INC                          12/24/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               347.11

                                       12/24/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               240.00

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,424.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   38.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,049.86

 

VIVIAL INC.                            12/24/21 DIRECTORY-FRONTIER COMM    WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          42.88

                                       12/24/21 DIRECTORY-FRONTIER COMM    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          42.87

                                       12/24/21 DIRECTORY-FRONTIER COMM    ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          85.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             171.50

 

WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP                 12/24/21 STREET LIGHT WIRE          ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG       2,040.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,040.00

 



12-23-2021 11:00 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/24/21                              PAGE:    15

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

PHILLIP JAY WILLARDSON                 12/24/21 SNOW REMOVAL               GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               110.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             110.00

 

WINE MERCHANTS                         12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,109.00

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               268.00

                                       12/24/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               576.00

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   37.52

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69

                                       12/24/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.07_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,997.28

 

WORTHINGTON AREA UNITED WAY            12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.89

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.51

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.75

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.75

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.60

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.60

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.65

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.65

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.13

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.13

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.13

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.60

                                       12/24/21 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              98.00

 

YMCA                                   12/24/21 2021 CONTRACT PAYMENT-DECE RECREATION         RECREATION PROGRAMS          4,635.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,635.00

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                 179,897.09

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            1,255.82

                                   229  RECREATION                    52,469.16

                                   321  PIR/TRUNKS                       619.76

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST             18,584.44

                                   431  AQUATIC CENTER FACILITY        1,466.60

                                   601  WATER                         29,663.37

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER         260,544.82

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      19,345.80

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER        111,342.70

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         2,543.12

                                   609  LIQUOR                       244,763.76

                                   612  AIRPORT                       34,651.74

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                2,591.57

                                   703  SAFETY PROMO/LOSS CTRL         1,430.98

                                   705  HEALTH INS PLAN (TPA)            503.63

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         961,674.36

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   15


	City Council Minutes of 12-13-21
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (PINK)
	Water & Light Comm. Minutes 12-20-21
	CCAC Minutes 11-16-21
	HLWD 10-8-21

	Liquor Store Financial Statement (LAVENDER)
	Public Utility Memo (YELLOW)
	Public Safety Memo (TAN)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3

	Admin Memo
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Exhibit 5
	Exhibit 6
	Exhibit 7
	Exhibit 8
	Exhibit 9
	Exhibit 10

	Public Works Memo (GREEN)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4

	Comm. Dev. Memo (GRAY)
	Exhibit 1

	Bills Payable



